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Mastercreation TFS

From: Vishal Gandhi <vishal.gandhi@k-corp.in>
Sent: 12 August 2024 10:51
To: Mastercreation TFS; Anil Nayak
Cc: Riston Butello; Mumbai Purchase; Prasad Gurav; Aijaz Naim
Subject: Mansha Agencies: Bank Change Details
Attachments: SCB Cancelled chq Mansha.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar , 
 
Please find the attached cancel Chq of vendor Mansha Agencies for TFSPL & MALS  
 
 
Entity MALS :- Vendor code :- V0000026 & Vendor Name :- Mansha Agencies Pvt Ltd 
 
Entity TFSPL :- Vendor code :- V0000421 & Vendor Name :- Mansha Agencies Pvt Ltd 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Vishal Gandhi 
Sr. Exe Pur – SKPL-Terminal@T2| M: 9930216669 

 
From: Riston Butello <riston@manshaagencies.com>  
Sent: 12 August 2024 10:11 
To: Vishal Gandhi <vishal.gandhi@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Bank Change Details 
 
Dear Vishal, 



2

 
Please note that our bank has changed, please see the below details.  
 
Best Regards, 
  
Riston B 
  
Sales Manager 
  
Mansha Agencies 
Mobile - 9833980086 
Office No 106 
Marol Cooperative Industrial Estate Rd 
Gamdevi, Marol 
Andheri East 
Mumbai 
Maharashtra 400059 


